OIG Initial Request

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

World Trade Center
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

January 24, 2019

To: Lt.
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD)
From: Ingrid Williams

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION:
1. Request for the North County MET Team to set up an informational booth at the
Civilian Oversight Commission Town Hall scheduled for Thursday, February 28,
20109.
REASON FOR REQUEST:
The Civilian Oversight Commission will be conducting a community Town Hall in
collaboration with Supervisor Kathryn Barger’s Office at William S. Hart Park,
24151 Newhall Ave, Newhall, CA 91321, from 5:30 p.m.—7:30 p.m.
WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:
Please confirm by Thursday, February 7, 2019.
CONTACT PERSON:

or
for additional questions or

Please feel free to contact Ingrid Williams at
Daniel Delgadillo at
concerns.

Brian K. Williams
Executive Director

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Chair

Robert C .Bonner
Commissioner

James P. Harris
Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Vice-Chair

Lael Rubin
Commissioner

Xavier Thompson
Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino
Commissioner

Hernéan Vera
Commissioner



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Williams, Ingrid

Cc: Michelle "Shelly" Wilson

Subject: FW: COC Request: MET Team Resource Booth Request
Attachments: MET Team Resource Booth Request.docx

Sergeant and DMH Supv will be handling this.

, Lieutenant
Office of the Executive Officer
Hall of Justice





